Greenfield Township Supervisors Regular Meeting September 5, 2023

At the Greenfield Township building, the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Greenfield Township, Blair County, was called to order by Chairman Jordan Oldham at 6:30 pm. The meeting opened with the pledge of allegiance.

Present: Supervisor Jordan Oldham, Supervisor Alex Musselman, Supervisor Joseph Claar, Eric Casanave (Stiffler McGraw), Michael Childers, Michael Sell (MC Herald), Chief Ron Sharkey.

 Approval of Meeting Minutes: On a motion by Joe Claar(2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors approved the August 1, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes
Treasurer's Report: On a motion by Joe Claar (2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors approved the Treasurer's August 2023 Report as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Money Market Transfer**: On a motion by Joe Claar (2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to transfer \$100,000.00 from the Checking Account to the First National Bank Money Market Account.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes

Public Comments: None

NEW BUSINESS

Trick or Treat: On a motion by Joe Claar (2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to follow Blair County and have trick or treat night on Thursday, October 26, 2023 from 6:00-8:00 pm.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Claysburg Area Farm Show:** On a motion by Alex Musselman(2nd, Joe Claar), the Supervisors moved to sponsor the Claysburg Area Farm Show for \$150.00.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Fireworks Permit for September 29th Homecoming:** On a motion by Jordan Oldham(2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to add this to the agenda.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Fireworks Permit for September 29th Homecoming:** On a motion by Jordan Oldham(2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors granted the Fireworks permit for after the homecoming game at the Claysburg-Kimmel School District athletic field.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes

INFORMATION ONLY

• None

ENGINEER'S REPORT:

Whetstone Land Development: No action taken. Sheetz Warehouse/DC/Logistics Project: No action taken. Township Generator/Electric Project: No action taken.

T&L Moore Garage Land Development: On a motion by Jordan Oldham, (2nd, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to approve the Applicant's request for a waiver from SALDO Section 505.4 allowing partial encroachment by the proposed structure into the 15-foot side and 25-foot rear setbacks.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes On a motion by Joe Claar, (2nd, Jordan Oldham), the Supervisors granted conditional approval of this plan subject to the conditions stated in the Township's letter dated August 25, 2023, specific to but not limited to, Article III, and IV.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes

ROADMASTER'S REPORT

Jordan Oldham reported the department's completed tasks and duties for August 2023.

POLICE REPORT

Chief Sharkey gave the August 2023 police report.

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 pm with no further business with a unanimous vote on Joe Claar's motion (2nd, Alex Musselman).

Respectfully submitted,

Ami Fether Township Secretary-Treasurer